
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

This is a response under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and disclosed in January 2025 
 
 

 
FOI Ref:  
  
Request: Dated 2nd January 2025 
 
 
Response: Dated 14th January 2025 
  
I can confirm that the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner (OPCC) holds the information requested, as outlined below: 
 
Question:  
 
Dear Dyfed-Powys Police and Crime Commissioner, 
 
Please can you provide the following: 
 
1. A list of the recognised trade unions and staff representative bodies in your organisation (OPCC Only). 
2. A copy of the recognition agreement between the organisation and the trade union/staff body. 
3. A copy of the facility agreement used to determine office access, use of IT equipment and time off for trade union duties. 
4. The number of workplace representatives. 
5. The number of full-time seconded employees funded by your organisation to do union work full-time. 
6. A list of time off taken for trade union duties ‘facility time’ in the last two financial years by trade union/staff association officials. 
 
Answer:  
 

1. Unison 
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2. The embedded document is the Recognition and Facility Agreement combined. 
recognition-facilitie

s-agreement.pdf  
3. The document above is the Recognition and Facility Agreement combined 
4. Nil 
5. Nil 
6. Nil  

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 


